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Kevin Varner

From: Greater Riverside Chambers of Commerce <rchamber@riverside-chamber.ccsend.com> on 
behalf of Greater Riverside Chambers of Commerce <rprince@riverside-chamber.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Kevin Varner
Subject: Fulfill AB1825 Requirements at Sexual Harassment Prevention Training

 

 
GREATER RIVERSIDE CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE 

BUSINESS SEMINAR SERIES 
 

Sexual Harassment 
Prevention Training  
Friday, March 18, 2016 
9:00 AM to 11:00 AM 
Chamber's Bourns Boardroom  
 
You'll walk away with: 

 Certification that you fulfilled the 2 hours of sexual 
harassment prevention training required by AB1825 

 Knowledge to protect your business from future 
workplace lawsuits 

 Knowledge to create a safe and comfortable work 
environment 

 Opportunity to engage and ask questions from a 
skilled labor law attorney 

 
  
*Complimentary refreshments and free parking included 

 

 

 
Member: $35 | Non-Member: $75 

 

 

Speaker 
 
 

 
 

Michelle Wolfe 
Varner & Brandt LLP 

 
Michelle Wol fe is an attorney in  
Varner & Brandt's Riversid e 
Business Litigation Dep artment. 
For ove r 20  years, Mich elle ha s 
successfully t ried a variety of civil 
and em ployment ca ses before  
both juries and arbitrators. Michelle 
also re presents both public an d 
private em ployers in complex 
litigation/class action s an d unfair 
business practices. In addition, she 
provides pre ventive legal advice  
and counsel to employ ers an d 
management on issue s ranging 
from hirin g, firing, poli cy makin g, 
wage and hour auditing and policy 
enforcement. 

 
 

  

 
Questions? Contact Richard Prince at 951-683-7100 x 218 

 
*Reservations must be cancelled 72 hours prior to event. Failure to cancel in advance will result in 
registrant being billed for event, regardless of attendance. 
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